Center for Judicial Accountability

Bk o
From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 5:19 PM
To: cyoung@nysenate.gov; 'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us’; 'farrelh@assembly.state.ny.us’;

'oaksR@assembly.state.ny.us’; 'bonacic@nysenate.gov'; 'hassellt@senate.state.ny.us';
'weinstH@assembly.state.ny.us’; 'montesanoM@assembly.state.ny.us';
usher@senate.state.ny.us; 'freemanc@assembly.state.ny.us’; ‘Jessica Cherry’;
speckhar@nysenate.gov; birzonj@assembly.state.ny.us; salvind@assembly.state.ny.us

Cc: Imarks@nycourts.gov; jshukin@nycourts.gov

Subject: Feb. 4th "Public Protection" Budget Hearing: Questions for Chief Administrative Judge
Marks

Attachments: 2-2-16-questions-for-chief-admin-judge-marks.pdf

As an aid to the Senate and Assembly Fiscal and Judiciary Committees in discharging their constitutional duties to uphold
the law and safeguard the public fisc, attached are “Questions for Chief Administrative Judge Lawrence Marks”. It is also
posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the prominent homepage link: “NO PAY RAISES FOR NEW
YORK’s CORRUPT PUBLIC OFFICERS: The Money Belongs to their Victims!”

Please forward to ALL members of the Senate and Assembly Fiscal and Judiciary Committees so that they can be
informed as to the serious and substantial issues before them.

So that Chief Administrative Judge Marks may be fully prepared to respond to these questions at the Legislature’s
February 4" “public protection” budget hearing, this e-mail is being simultaneously furnished to him — and to Chief
Judge DiFiore. Needless to say, if Chief Judge DiFiore sends someone other than Chief Administrative Judge Marks, that
person should be supplied with these questions, in advance, so that there is no excuse for not responding at the hearing.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org




